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of Crescent, Nev. The only work done on 1t is an open o
deep and 10 feet wide.

The pegmatite dike is 15 feet ziig/gn&”ﬁbnsists of an intergrowth of
quartz, feldspar, and mica. The mica-€rystels are small and the material
is suitable only for scrap purpests. One-quarter mile north of the peg-
matite dike is a prominent terop of solid white quartz at least 20 feet
wide, The formation is granite.

out 10 feet ‘\

ELDORADO (COLORADO) DISTRICT

(Gold, Silver)

The Eldorado, also known zs the Colorado, district comprises an area
12 miles long and 6 miles wide in the north end of the Opal Mountains in ;
southeastern Clark County. It includes thec mines in the vieinity of Knob
Hill on the west and those in the Capitol area on the east. The camp of
Nelson in the central part of the district is 25 miles by road south of i.ﬁ
Boulder City, Nev., This district is one of the oldest in the State and ”
mining has been done here almost continuously for nearly 80 years. It was
organized as the Colorado district in 1861, 0ld arrastres and prospect
holes reported to have been found in this area in the sixties indicate that
mining was carried on by Spanish adventurers probably several hundred years
ago. The first authentic discovery was in 1857 on the Honest Miner claim,
now a part of the Eldorado Rand property. The Tcchatticup (an Indian word
said to signify either "white flower" or "plenty for all") mine was pur-
chased from the original locaters in 1862 by the Southwestern Mining Co.
The mine was opened in 1863, and in the following year a 15~stamp chlorina-
tion mill was crected at the mouth of Eldorado Canyon on the Colorado River.
The salt required for the treatment of ore was mined from the Virgin River
salt beds near St. Thomas, Nev., and transported by boat down the Virgin
and Colorado Rivers,

(‘

The Southwestern Mining Co. dominated the district until about 1897 .
as 1t owned virtuslly all of the productive mines, including the Techatticup, ‘.
Wall Street, Quaker City, Mocking Bird, Jubilee, Honest Miner, Morning Star,

Red Butte, Rover, and others., The company was at first controlled by the

Barker brothers and later by Joseph Wharton, a vrominent figure in the steel
industry of Pennsylvania. During its greatest activity the company owned

several mills and operated its own fleet of river boats for bringing in sup-

plies from the Pacific coast. After 1897 the properties were either sold or
leased to a number of small companies, which operate? with varying success.
Spealring of the Eldorado district in 1906, RansomeiQ/ states:

It is a little surprising that a district once alive with
activity should have attracted so little outside notice. This,
however, is partly accounted for by the overshadowing predomi-
nance of the Comstock, Eureka, Ely, and other districts noted in

10/ Ransome, F. L., Preliminary Account of the Goldfield, Bullfrog, and
Other Mining Districts in Southern Nevada: U. S. Geol. Survey

Bull. 303, 1907, pp. 63-76. .‘ﬁ
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the early history of mining in Nevada and by the isolation of
Eldorado Canyon. The rich ore shipped from the canyon in early
days was taken down the Colorado by boat to Needles, Yuma, or
the Gulf of California..

The production of the Eldorado district from 1907 to 1935 is shown in
table 2, The bulk of the production, however, was made from 1864 to 1900,
and for this period no accurate data are available. Yeoman Briggs, of
Nelson, Nev,, has compiled production statistics on all the individual prop-
erties in this area for the Nelson-Searchlight power district and, accord-
ing to Briggs, figures the total production has been about $10,000,000.
Briggs obtained his data from many sources, and due allowances must be made
for old production figures, which have a way of incroasing with time.

ELerng Canyon Development Co.

The Eldorado Canyon Development Co., D. P, Simons of Nelson, Nev.,
president, controls the Wall Street group (three patented claims), the
Mocking Bird (one patented claim), and seven unpatented claims. The Wall
Street mine in the early days is said to have produced $1,750,000, and the.
Mocking Bird claim $2U40,000. In 1935 the present company erected a 50-ton

daily capacity amalgamation-flotation mill on the property. Since November
1935, when the mill was completed, up to February 1937, 6,500 tons of ore
were treated, from which bullion and concentrates walued at $55,000 were
produced. Most of the ore was obtained from the dumps and stope fllls. An
average of 12 men are employed. ’ i

Development Work comprlses a number of shafts; the deépest of which is
about 200 feet, and approximately 1 mile of underground workings. Most of
the development work has been done on the Wall Streét group of claims.

The Wall Stroet vein strlkeo about eas t and west, with a dlp of 15°to

o)

30" to the south. The old stopes mined through to the surface show widths
up to 15 feet. The ore occurs in a shattered zone of monzonite in a ganguq
of quartz, calclte, and country rock Values are in gold and silver,

The flow sheet of the mill is shown in figure 4. The only unusual
feature of the flow sheet is the rotary amalpamator employed. The amalga~
mator is an iron cylinder (3 feet long and 15.inches in diameter), inside of
which is an amalgamating plate sleeve and an &-mesh screen. The cylinder is
connected to the discharge end of the ball mill., A water spray is used to
prevent the screen from blinding. Mercury is added to the ball mill and the
amalgamator is cleaned up about every 10 days. An average of 55 percent of
‘the values is recovered by amelgamation. The over-all recovery is about 86
percent,  The ore is ground to minus;60,mgsh and a pulp density of 24 per-
cent is maintained in the flotation circuit, ' Flotation reagents are Z-6,
copper sulphate, soda ash, and pine oil. The concéntration ratio is 250 to
1, and the flotation concentrates have an average value of $900 per ton.

The cost of milling is $2.55 per ton, including the trucking cost. Power is
furnished by a 110-horsepower, Pacifiec, 3-cylinder, Diesel engine connected

5683 | -27 -




- g2 - £38G
19l*9G6 | 91°263°hh 068°2TT | === | 2H8*% et 6% 623°¢ om.mwﬁ e 7207,
16662 68943 mmm ¢ 1t 004 1 T 66¢ H: 1t ¢ |Gt
3Th‘2L GG* 126 . 80°%H ¢ TIT : TIT 61°¢ I T ¢61
16691 02°¢99 - | eg‘t L Geo't f 1T T¢0°1T Lo . ¢ 61
Nmm.om mm mom‘ mmﬁ.m ] o622t | 2% Lz 382°2$ 29°0T1 2 mmmﬁ
2CE o - 11 39*¢ T . TL6T
mmm;mw Gz | gl | ] Set
wmm.m : mm “HEH T mom.m m mNMH
‘ 11 2261
omm.mﬂ m mm _ mmﬁ,ﬁ ¢ l36t
beG* LG*03¢ ‘1 r{0) ] i 9261
ShT! HM L0625 1 sol 4 4261
20L*o2 #1001 - L16 T 261
tlott 3°03 091 T 26T
, : : 2261
: 90°1 2 T 1261
OMH Lt - | 10"0g2‘e Q9T‘6 ¢ 0361
oo ‘el $9°¢GGe¢ clgct 1 616T.
¢hi‘ert gbhan s 20 ¢ mH H ST6T
6L0°1¢T 8T°T£9¢9 mwm 2t L L1161
26T¢Te mm T 0T 89312 6 6T
66629 *lh0fe LhG*%9 4 161
989°T mn 8 291 .2 6T
Q6G 2 62°G21 alz i €161
691 02°1¢ I¢t L5 2161
GbG*z ¢G°GaT 4 9 TT61
Glg‘z 80°6LT en T Q16T
0eG*T 10 HL 3t ¢ 6061
06L 82°9¢ ¢z T 8061
Ge9 ¢ 1 16°90¢ Lt G | £06T
snyeA SOOUNO UL | SU0] 1I0US SOUTW | en[BA TOUTBA | SOOUNO SUTH | SNTBA £80UN0 SUTF | SOUTH
Plo% 930 JO "oy | Te1og IOALTS PLOD Jo "Oof
8L
. 9PpOT . J909Td

(seuTi wo esIng °g N .qOHmﬁ>+Q SOTWOUODY TUE UOTIONPOIJ TeIOUTIR ‘o0TIF0 oowﬂoamnh wz2g
‘Iesurfue Julsiagedns ‘TTTIION o3 Tyl SoTIRyD £q peTTduo))

. . GEOT~L0AT ‘epeasy ‘A3uno) HI2BT)
TOTJI3S I UOKUIC) ODZI0P [ EOLJ] uUOI1oNpCLd OUlIZ pue ‘pesl ‘J4oddod 'doAl1s ‘PLoph - *2 TIdVl

7969 ‘0 °I

W



- 62 - £385
*onTeAs £Less® oFBIOAT YLITIH POSNIUOCD G 02 430 \4
6oL ‘609 22°HT o609 T 002°T 18GLC |RGzela [2vot [Loh 1T | TL1°TH9 ¢61¢68Ll Iresog
8038 ‘4% ¢6°6 80h ‘4L L2 |L¢ ¢k 632G 665 ‘L GE6T
63¢¢L¢ 21°6 glzl¢ TI66 | GHT IS8T 1L H TEl4g HE6T
T6T6T 96°6 G131 Mmm,m 91 0Gz 6.6 96L%c ¢6T
69¢‘¢2 60°9 Lotte 6 THO*T 069°¢ 26T
318°9% 69°21 318°%9h 9981 mm.m 46T
26932 GG 26948z 1661 |96 26h AR 064G 0%6T
2l1¢e 176°GT 214G 098°¢ 0% 192 0¢2%G 136 6361
£gh0T 93°3 ¢80T che‘z |28 894 636 000°T 8261
L8612 mm.mH 136412 Gny (121|126 T69°T 21642 1261
129 TH 8l°61 Nmm.ﬂz 008°¢T | GOG T |808°3T mmm 9132 G0°1T HTl‘LT 9261
f m. T 202 e 4T tlg4g 0t mm» 162 129°¢ G261
m 0¢¢z 0°Gz2 moo.fm 0[3°L oGt 3T*T - | eTG‘T SEAR +26T
7G e HI'e2 7S e aelg't ¢32‘e mmmw
e [
i 0022 1 - 22 a2 1261
Nﬂm.wMH la°G1 Nﬁw,mmﬁ g1 ¢ll*z26 MH%.mw mNMﬁ
‘002 e hI ‘002 : 709 ‘92T 6£0¢CTT 16T
mmo.mﬁm mw.ma mmo“mﬁw oiHte |62 6TT mmm.m T mmm.moﬁ mamﬂ
IRTAA ¢l°91 162212 945 4 L 182 mmm,m 319°06 161
Lececle TO°GT | LeLCle TLi*Tt {962 [Go2fT | LBO%64T 6gL e | 9161
G¢8416 cO°HI gt 03T 823°32 64394 4161
6092 0191 609°¢2 262 216 049°T HT6T
Gh3‘e 1% 01 Gnte of L6z 602 m: 161
861 L 115°25 36T¢L 2 gz ¢llat ¢3¢ ‘g L§ 0t 2161
609‘f 263 609K 2 ¢10%2 66L%¢ TI61
WMHhm 09°6 AT 192°T Geeca Q161
862°¢ 18°g 962°‘¢ $leca‘e 0l9t AT 6061
0GL 00°0 04L —— 3061
1¢¢t6 6¢22g | LLC6 $ 2662 ¢ geGty LO6T
(aeoerd 01 aed
% opoT) oHO\MM anTBA
onyea 9 TqRISAOCDDI onfeA spuUNog | onTBA | spunog | snyep |spunod oanTes S60UN0 8UT
TEL07, oFRIoAY T®304L 77 D pETeleNely) IOATIS xesl
opoT

(PenuT4u0)) GCAT-LOGT @peAoy ‘AJuno) HerD

(seuly FO meeang °g [ ‘UOTSTATI( SOTWOUODY PUB UWOTFONPOIJ TBIOUTH ‘oO0TJFO 0OSTOURLE UeS
‘leoutdue Fulsiazedns f{TIIIef ©4TuUy soTIey) £q poTtdwod)

¢401Ta3s1Q uUocAue) ODPBJIOPTH WOII UOTAoNPOId OUTZ pue ‘peal ‘goddod ‘IoATIS ‘PTOH - *2 #IdVL

h969 0 "1



I. C. 6964

to a 75-kva generator. The cost of power is 1 1/2 cents per kilowatt hour.
Woter for milling is pumped from a shaft in the vicinity.

Diamond Gold Mining Co.

The Diamond Gold Mining Co., P. A. Simon, las Vegas, Nev,, president
and general manager, contrecls 12 patented mining claims and 1 patented
millsite, the latter at the mouth of the Eldorado Canyon on the Colorado
River, 6 miles.east of the mime, The property is worked under bond and
lease from the Joseph Wharton estate, administered by the Girard Trust Co.
of Philadelphia, Pa. It includes the Techatticup mlne, which has beon the
largest producer in the Eldorado dlotrlct.

Production of the Techatticup mine, most of which was made prior to
1900, is estimated at about $3,500,000. Judging from the extent of the
mine workings, the tailings pile (about 150,000 tons) ncar the present mill-
site, and the ore that was treated in the early days in mills on the Colorado
River, this estimate is probably fairly accurate. From 1913 to 1920 the mine
wa.s operated by Martin Heller of New York City. According to P. A. Simon,
production for this period was 60,000 tons of ore averaging 0.55 oz. gold
and 9.5 oz. silver, having a value of $17.82 per ton. This ore was treated in
the cyanide mill formerly on the property.. From 1923 to 1930 the Stile
brothers, lessees, produced $48,000 in crude ore and flotation concentrates,
Under the management of P, A, Simon, the mine has been cperated intermit-
tently for the past four years., In February 1937 the Diamond Gold Mining
Co. employed an average of 35 men.

Development work comprlse about 3 miles of underground workings. The
Techatticup inclined shaft has a depth of 600 feet, with levels at about 100~
foot intervals. An adit 180 feet long connects w1th the Techatticup shaft
about 200 feet below the outerop of the vein. An interesting feature of the
property is that most of the development work has been in ore.

Mining equipment includes three compressors =~ an Ingersoll-Rand (12 by
12 inches), a Union (10 by 12 inches), and an Ingersoll~Rand Imperial type
10 (10 by 16 by 12 inches) drill sharpener, rock drills and other mining
tools. Hoisting is done in a l-ton skip operated by 20~horsepower Fairbanks-
Morse geared hoist. There is a 50-ton dally. capacity amalgamat10n~flotatlon
mill on the property. Power for mining and milling is furnished by a 200~
horsepower, Fairbanks-Morse, Y-type, Diesel engine,

There are two veins on the property = the Savage and the Techatticup.

In the former silver values predominate, while in the latter values are chiefly

in gold. The ore occurs as a network of stringers in monzonlte. The strlke
of the veins is about east and west, and the dip varies from 20° to 70 to tho
north. The width varies from 2 to 12 fect, averaging about 5 feet, The
Techatticup vein is traceable on the surface for several thousand feet. The
gangue minerals are. principally quartz, calcite, and shattered country rock,
with subordinate amounts of pyrite, sphalerite, galena, and chalcopyrite. A
little below the 4OO-foot level the veins are displaced by a flat fault. The
monzonite stand% well, and the open stope method of mlnlng is employed.
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I. C. 6964

The flow sheet of the mill is shown in figure 5. Water for milling
is hauled from the Colorado River, 6 miles distant, in tanks mounted on
trucks, at a cost of $2 per 1,000 gallons. In February 1937, to eliminate
the water haul, the company wac installing a Yeinch pipe line 5.7 miles
long from the Colorado River to the mill. The total 1ift will be 1,842
feet, and water will be pumped to the mine in two stages by triplex pumps.
The value of the ore troated is from $12 to $18 per ton, averaging about
$15. Recovery by amalgamation and flotation averages 85 percent., Flota-
tion concentrates have a value of from $500 to $1,400 per ton.

Eldorado Rover Mining Co.

The Eldorado Rover Mining Co., P, A. Keegel, of Las Vegas, Nev,,
president and general manager, controls the Rover, Ilagstaff (Duncan),
Rambler, and Sky Lark groups, comprising 17 patented claims. Production
from these groups of claims has been about $550,000 of which $360,000 was
produced from the Flagstaff, In February 1937, 12 men were employed and
the company was' preparing to operate its 7H-ton daily capacity cyanide mill.

Development comprises three inclined shafts, the deepest of which is
the Flagstaff, which is inclined 40° and is 500 feet dcep. Underground
workings total about U miles. Mining equipment includes a 25-horsepower
Fairbanks-lorse geared hoist at the Duncan shaft, a 15-horsepower Fairbanks~
Morse geared hoist, and an Ingersoll-Rand Imperial type 10, 2-stage compressor
belt driven by a 60~horsepower Falrbanks-Morse distillate engine at the
Rambler shaft. The mill is equipped with a Blake type crusher (10 by 16
inches), belt driven by a 25-horsepower Fairbanks-Morse distillate engine;
10 stamps (1,250 pounds each); a pebble mill (16 feet long and 4 1/2 feet in
diameter); a Dorr duplex classifier, Wilfley table, two agitators (18 feet -
by 12 ‘feet), a thickener (24 by 12 feet), and Oliver filter (9 feet in
diameter), solution tanks, and other cyaniding equipment. Power is furnished
by a 90-horsepower, Fairbanks-Morse, Y-type, *~cylinder, Diesel engine and a
M0~horsepower, Fairbanks~Morse, distillate engine., Water for milling is
pumped from the Duncan and Rambler shafts.

The three veins on the property are the Rambler, Rover, and Flagstaff,
which occur either in monzonite or at the contact of monzonite and andesite,
In February 1937 mining was confined to the Rover vein. This vein strikes
east and west, dips about 70°, and ranges in width from 2 to 6 feet, It
outcrops for a distance of several thousand feet. The ore occurs in a
gangue of shattered country rock with bunches and stringers of quartz and
calcite., Values are chiefly in gold, with minor amounts of silver.

fldorado Rond Mine

The Eldorado Rand mine comprises 27 claims (three of them patented)
controlled by the Guaranty Liquidating Corporation of Los Angeles, Calif.
Recently this property was leased for 10 years to an eastern syndicate repre—
sented by John Daam of San Francisco, Calif., When the writer visited the
property in February 1937 the syndicate was planning to develop the mine
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further and to construct a mill on the Colorado River, about & miles east.
This property has been a consistent producer, and past production, chiefly
from the Quaker City and Rand patented claims, has been approximately
$1,000,000,

Development comprises about 6,000 feet of underground workings. The
Rand shaft is 350 feet deep. Fqllpment includes a YO-~horsepower Fairbanks-
Morse geared hoist, a compressor (10 by 10 inches) helt driven by a
Fairbanks-Morse distillate engine, and a 10-stamp cyanide mill originally
built in 1907. The mill equipment is in poor condition. Adjacent to the
mill is a tailings pile estimated to contain 50,000 tons, but the writer
could not learn whether the tailings contained sufficient values to be
worth retreating. '

The ore occurs in a series of veins varying from 3 to 6 feet in width
in a monzonite formation. The veins are distinguished by their diversity
in dip, varying from nearly horizontal to 80°, TValues, chiefly gold and
gilver, occur in fissure zones in a gangue of country rock, calcite, quartz,
pyrite, galena, and sphalerite.

Crown con o)

The Crown Queen group of three patented claims, known as the Eldorado
Crown Mining Co., is controlled by Martin Heller, 120 Broadway, New York
City. In February 1937 the property was worked by R. T. Roe, W. R, Cozart,
and Osborne Gentry under l-year lease with a royalty of 10 percent of net
mill or smelter returns., The lessees were working at the surface on the

ast end of the vein, and seversl hundred tons of ore, sald to average $15
per ton, had been exposed. Arrangements were being made to treat the ore
at the Eldorado Rover mill, 2 miles distant, Prior to 1907 the property
is said to have produced $h50 OOO in milling ore treated at the Techatticup
ill.

Development work comprises a shaft 300 feet deep and inclined 52° and
more than a mile of underground workings. Equipment includes a Rix l-drill
compressor belt driven by b-cylinder sutomobile ongine.

The main vein strikes east and west and dips 50° to the south. Forma-
tion is monzonite and andesite, Judging from the old stopes mined through
to the surface, the average width of the vein is about 5 feet. Gold and
silver values occur in a network of small stringers in a fairly well
defined zone in shattered country rock.

Eldorado Empire Minine Co.

The Eldorado Empire Mining Co., C. E. L. Gresh, of Nelson, Nev., presi-
dent and principal owner, controls the Empire group of three claims (one
patented) adjoining the Wall Street group on the east. Although operations
have been carried on intermittently for a number of years, very little has
been produced and in February 1937 it was inactive,
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Development work comprises a shaft 200 feet deep and other workings
totaling in.all about 2,000 feet, Mining equipment includes a b6-horsepower
Fairbanks-Morse geared hoist, a 1-drill Ingersoll-Rand compressor, assay
office, and blacksmith shop. , :

Equipment for a partly completed mill consists of o small Wheeling
crusher, a Marathon rod mill, and a 15-hcrsepower Fairbanks~Morse distillate
engine, - S

According to Gresh, the ore occurs in a brecciated zone 4O feet widé,

in monzonite. When the writer visited the pronerty, about 50 tons of ore on

the dumps were reported to aversge about $12 per ton in gold and silver. It
was planned to treat this ore in the nearby Eldorado Canyon Development Co.
mill,

Solden Fmpire Group

The Golden Empire group of eight claims owned by John 8. Sartain is in
the western part of the Eldorado distriet in the vicinity of Xnob Hill.
This property has been worked intermittently for many years and production
is reported to have been about $50,000 in shipping ore., In February 1937
the property was under lease to R, W. Cate, with royalty payment of 10 per=
cent on the net smelter returns. In 1936 Cate shipped 50 tons of ore
averaging $50 per ton., The ore is mined by hand methods., The haul to
Boulder City, 32 miles from the property, costs $3 per ton. Development
work comprises four shafts, each about 100 feet deep, and subsidisry work-
ings, totaling in all about 1,000 fest.

The ore occurs in narrow veins from a few inches to 2 1/2 feet widse,
striking east and west and dipping 60° to 80° to the south. Values are in
gold and silver, Formation is gneiss and schist, } (

Qther Prégert;gg

The Rich H1ll group of two claims owned by J. Taylor, the Silver Legion
group of nine claims owned by John S. Sartain and associates, and the Combi-
nation group of two claims are in the Knob Hill section of the Zldorado
district. When the writer visited here in Pebruary 1937 these properties
were inactive.

In general, the ore in the Knob Hill area is in east and west quartz
veins in gneiss and schist, Some of the veins, although narrow, are very
persistent and can be traced for several thousand feet. The values are in-
gold and silver associated with small amounts of pyrite, galena, and
sphalerite,

. In the Capitol area, in the eastern part of the district, a number of ..

small properties were operated in former years., The first discovery in this

area was made in 1894 by John Appel. The principal property is the Capitol, .

group of five patented claims owned by Thomas F, Murphy of Los Angeles,
Calif, Production is reported as $100,000.
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Other properties are the Briggs Capitol group of 17 patented claims
owned by Yeoman Briggs of Nelson, Nev., the Wallace group of 10 patented
claims owned by William C. Wallace of Oakland, Calif., and associates,
the Nevada Eagle group of six patented claims owned by the J. T,
Weyerhaeuser interests of Tacoma, Wash,, and various other groups of
unpatented claims,

In the Capitol area the ore occurs as numerous narrow quartz veins
in monzonite and andesite, Vslues are chiefly in gold, with small amounts
of silver, Nearly all the properties in this section are in the prospect
stage of dewslopment.

GOLD BUTTE DISTRICT

(Gold, Zinc, Copper, Mica, Magnesite)

River on the west. Mlnlng was bezun in this area in the elghti"
small boom occurred in 1908, when the camp of Gold Butte Waﬁfégtabllphed
and although a number of small companies were organized to/work various
‘properties, no important discoveries werc mnde. The tota& production from
the district has been about $75,000, mostly in shippingsores, In 1936 the
rrincipal operation in the district was that of the Lﬂke Shore Mining Co.
.«“

-iye geology of the Gold Butte mining distrlc@%has heen described by

Hill

#
F

/”/

,ﬂ

P
The ore deposits are of two types - repyﬁbement deposits in limestone
and quartz velns in gneiss and granite, The ore in the limestone consists
of oxidlzed copper, lead, and zinc mlneralé. The values in the quartz
veins are chiefly in gold. A

A small amount of sheet mica %}E/%een produced from pegmatite dikes in
the vicinity of Gold Butte.

ngggéggre Minine Co.
’

The property of the Lagé/Shore Mining Co., comprising the Utah group
of four unpatented claims ofmed by 0., W. Yates, A. W. Lawson, and Fred
Gibson of Las Vegas, Nev,, is located about 15 miles .south of Gold Butte
and 5 miles from the uhoée of Lake Mead. In 1934 and up to July 1935 the
Utah group and other claims were worked by the Gold Cross Mining Co.,
controlled by Salt Lake City interests, The Gold Cross Mining Co.
erected a small amalgamating mill on the shore of the Colorado River and
treated about MOO fons of ore, This company also shipped 3&0 tons of ore,

11/ Hill, Jc M., Notes on Some Mining Districts in Bastern Nevadal
U. S, eol. Survey Bull. b4g, 1916, pp. 42~53, '
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